From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Zack Thomas"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Robin Terrell; Katie Parker; Reagan Butts; Amanda Trujillo; RMcNeill@concho.com; Billings. Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: RE:

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 10:09:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

RE: Mewbourne Oil * Red Bluff Draw Release (San Lorenzo SWD #1) * 30-015-23067 *
2RP-2532

Zack,
This work plan is approved as written.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 1l

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 4:17 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Robin Terrell; Katie Parker; Reagan Butts; Amanda Trujillo; RMcNeill@concho.com; Billings,
Bradford, EMNRD

Subject:

Mike & Heather,

This has not yet been sent out to the SLO. If there are any questions or concerns please don’t
hesitate to contact me. Thank you

p—

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US
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Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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